Parks and Recreation

@ NSOV e WDNR

10.

11.

12.
13.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING 2024
September 23, 6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of August 26", 2024 minutes
Approval of September 2024 Expenditures
Public Comment
Public Hearing
a. None
New Business

a. None
Old Business
a. Eveningin the Park Update
Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report. None
D. Concert Committee Report: None
E. Finance Committee Report: None
F. Commissioners:

Other Business
Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommaodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP

REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609

August 26, 2024
6:29 pm

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:29 p.m. by Craig Blower.

PRESENT: Blower, Sova, Alworden, Hoffman

ABSENT: Branch, Aimar, Rusch

ALSO PRESENT: Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Secretary, Sue Prevost

2.

3.

4.

unanimously.

1.
2
3.
4.
S.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11,
12,
13.

1|Page

Pledge of Allegiance recited.

Agenda

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

August 26" 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609

Cali to Order
Roli Calt
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of July 227, 2024 minutes
Approval of August 2024 Expenditures
Public Comment

a. Disk golf course presentation Andrew Bicigo and Henry Trier
Public Hearing

a. none
New Business

3. nhone
Old Business

a. Community Park Update
Reports
Parks Report: Attached

>

Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
Sports Committee Report: None

Concert Committee Report: None

Finance Committee Report: None

mTmon®

. Commissioners:
Other Business
Adjournment

-

L

ommission
Avgust

Motion made by Sova, seconded by Hoffiman, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried

Minutes

26,

2024

i
3



5. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Hoffman, to approve June 22, 2024 meeting minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Sova, to approve July 2024 Expenditures as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment:
a. Dave Sommers introduced himself to the Park Commissioners. Sommers is currently
running unopposed for the Thomas Township Supervisor position and will be replacing
Supervisor Bob Weise in November 2024.

b. Andrew Bicigo, Katie Bicigo (7810 Dutch Road) and Henry Trier (1376 Glendale,
Saginaw Township), presented their proposal for the completion of Thompson Memorial
Disc Golf Course. A re-design of the existing 9 holes and a conceptual layout for 6 new
holes on the Trinklein parcel was proposed. Funding options were also discussed. The
Park Commission authorized Park Director John Corriveau to pursue future
improvements and expansion of the disc golf course.

8. Public Hearing: None
9. New Business: None

10. Old Business: ;
a. Community Park Update: Corriveau reported DPW is currently installing the new
playground equipment. The project goal is to be completed next month for the Thomas
Township Fireman’s Pancake Breakfast on September 29.
11. Reports:
a. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.
b. Receive and file the Nature Center & Preserve Report.

12. Other Business: None

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Sova to adjourn the meeting at
8:14 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, September 23, 2024 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

2|Page
Park Commission Minutes
August 26, 2024



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 23, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of September 2024 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $ 65,233.56 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdmInistration........o.vvvietiiiii i, 19,558.85

N} Ve VO 5,348.39

R o1 SR 2,315.71

Adult Softball.............ccoo 384.00
Volleyball........coooi i 153.60
Operations and Maintenance............c...covveeennenn.. 23,704.68

Nature Preserve/Center.....oovvviiiinrereiiiiiiiieaeannn 10,058.96
Special Events.........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 2,006.59

Day Camp.....o.oiiiii i 1,309.56

B4 721 T 393.22



16° 1§ Gb 69L b6°2Z G6°0€£8 00°009°T NOIINEIUINOD YHAOTIWI ¥OId 000°GTL-T9L-TO0T
0L 1S 00" €VPT 0T 00°00€ 00°L68°01 00700012 ATYNOH EWIL-I¥Vd SEOYM 000°60L-T9L~T0T
SWYIO0Md WIMS - 9. 3deq
Z1°'9% £0°89L°6FT G8°8GG°6T L6"€8T/82T 00°256°LLZ NOILVALSINIWAY ~ zGL 3Ided Te3ol
00°0 00°06L‘Z 00°0 0070 00°06L‘Z ONINIVYL ? NOILYDNAH 000°096-2SL-T0T
G 8¢ 8Z°69¢€ 00°0 LT 0Ee 007009 SINIWITIOY HONYNIINIVA 000°9€6-25L-10T
LZ L 8170662 00°0 Z8°661 00°06L’T ONIHSITIENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°106-2SL~T0T
00°0 00°06¢C 00°0 00°0 00°052 SHOIION TYOIT 000°006-25L-T0T
TL°ST 90°0LL’T 00°0 6" 62E€ 00°001’¢ SADIAYES TYNOISSIIOUd 000" LT8~254-T0T
00°0 00°00S 0070 00°0 00006 SHDTAYIAS QALOVEINOD 000°018-26L-T0T
€67 16 00°SLY 00°S€ 00°60S 00°086 SANG 3 JIHSYAGWANW 000°%08-25L-T0T
00°0 00°288 00°0 00°0 00288 11anv 000°€08~25L-T0T
00°0 0079657071 0070 00°0 00796601 234 NOILVEISINIWAY 000°008-25L-10T
00°00T (S56°962) 00°0 $6°962 00°0 NLININA/4IN0FE FDIAI0 SHITAANS INIIVIZJO 000°S¥L-2GL-T0T
0L ¥%E ve-ozz'e €€°901 9L 6LT’T 00°00F ‘€ SHITddNS ONILYEHIO 000°0¥L-2GL-TO0T
AN 06'9LZ'T 89°8%1 06" €06 00°08T°2 dW0D S\ NAWMEOM 000°6TL-2GL-T0T
4AR 24 9L°z00'0T TV 9LE’T bZ°826°L 00°1€6 ‘LT NOIINEIYINOD YHIXOTdWE NOISNIJ 000°81L-2G6L~T0T
88°8¥% 09°602 0p-ee 0%°002 00°0TH LITIGYSIA WHAL 9NOT TONVINSNI 00€°9TL-26L~T0T
12°8¥% pS1€Z’1 €T°261 9y "9FT ‘T 00°8LE’T FINTIASNI TYINEQ 00Z°9TL-25L-T0T
91" %G ZG°€69 8G°9€T 8v°618 00°€16°T FATT/GYSIA WHFL LTIOHS/NOISIA 00T°91TL-26L-T0T
8801  (L6°299) 0L BTT L6°29T°8 00°006°L INNODODY SONIAYS HITIVIH 060°9TL~2GL-T0T
8€° 06 €E°GLI BT 16°T06°T L9°668°FT 00°GLG ‘62 IONYEASNI HITYHH 000°9TL~26L~-T0T
67 6b G0°956°‘9 09°GK0°T G6°GT8°9 00°2LLET NOILNGIYINOD ¥IAOTIWI ¥OId 000" GTL-ZSL-T0T
06" %9 Z8'€00°0T 82°86€°T 8T1°96% ‘8T 00°006’8¢2 ATYNOH AWIT~IdYd SHOYM 000°S0L~26L~T0T
00°0 00°00€‘C 00°0 00°0 00°00€’2 440 A¥d A¥Q MOIS 00F " P0L~-ZSL-TO0T
€T bh 8 0£Z’2 89 L0€ 9T°69L°T 00°000°V HAYOEA ANIJILS-RAYIVS 062 ¥0L-2GL-T0T
€6°bb €2°628'8L PG C9T'TL LL'662°FS 00°GZT'EHT FWIL-TINI SHTHYTIVYS 000 " %0L-ZGL~T0T
NOIIVILSININQY - ZSL 3deg
saanjTpuadxy
€V PET  (Z2°VOL’'FS) 00°0V¥8 2T v09 ‘€1z 007006 '8GT SANNIATY TYIOL
€F PET  (ZZT ROL'PS) 00°0F8 2Z°%09 ‘€1 00°006 ‘8ST 000 adeg Te30lL
00°00T (00°0G60'9) 0070 00°060°9 00°0 NOIINEIYINOD/SNOIIYNOA 000°SL9-000~-T0T
0s°2ZL 00°5¢26°1 0070 00°SL0‘S 00°000°L TYLNIY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-T0T
£8°16 00°G¥hZ 007112 00°6GL’T 00°000°¢€ SNOISSHEDNOD 000°069-000-10T
98°¢ 00°089 00°0 00°0¢ 00°00L SHATYS 000°679-000-10T
0Z°LZ 00" FOT’ET 00°0 00°968'% 00°000°8T SHYEO0dd WIMS 000°8%9-000-T0T
[AARS 06°€L6 ‘82 00°0 01°920'1 00°000'0¢€ NIYdL 0007 L¥9-000-T01T
LT'ZTT  (00°169°€) 00°0 007159 ‘€€ 00°000°0¢ dWY¥D AYAd 000°S¥9~000~-T0T
L2 bp 00°690°¢€ 00°0 00°GEV ‘T 00°006°S TIYEI00d SVYId S$HEI WYID0dd TLL 0P9-000-TOT
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 0070 00°006°T MTYM/NONYE MG OLL 0¥9-000-T0T
EL"66 00°0T 00°0 00°069°¢ 00°00L’E TIVEAATTIOA SHHAA SWYID0¥d 69L°0¥9-000~-T0T
€V T 00°0€EB’9 0070 00°0LT 00°000°L AYEHOUY SAAI WYHHOEd 89L°0¥9-000-10T
00°0 00°006°1T 000 00°0 00°006°1T TIVELANSYE STHI WYEO0¥d L9L 0F9-000-10T
G6°¢€ PE GHOTT 00°0 99" bSY 00°006°TT SOINITO SHII WYIDH0oUd 99L4°0F9-000-T0T
00°FPET (007089} 00°0 00°089°¢2 00°000°2 TIVE1I0S 11IndY SAAI WYEO0¥d G9L°0F9-000~T0T
00001  (00°G2€) 00°0 00°62¢ 00°0 TTYELI0S HINOA SHAI WYd00¥d ¥9L°0¥9-000-T0T
8E €L 00°1ZE“L 007629 00°6LT'0T 00°006°LZ ¥EDO0S S$EII WYY90dd £€9L°0¥9-000-T0T
007001 (9" L6T'0ET) 00°0 9y L6T 0ET 00°0 LNYHO 000°995~-000~-TI0T
000 3deqg
sanuan=y
aNnd ONILYYId0 TYHIANID - 10T pung
azasn (TYRONEY) TYRION (FSYIYOIA) ("TYIIONSY) TYHEON hactlefalst NOILAI¥OSEA MAGHAN 1D
19049 % FONYTVE ¥Z02/0€/60 HLNOW ¥Z0Z/0€/60 TYNIDINO
FIAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVTIVE ALX §Z~v20¢C

G/1 :obeg

pc0Z/0€/60 ONIONE JOIYEd

JdIHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 I¥Oddd FYNLIANIIXE ANV HONIAEYE

drysumo], sewoy] :4d

YHOIJTY :a8sn

Wd SE:Z0 $¢0C/81/60



AMIHOYY - 89L 3daqg

90"k 61°GLO'E 0070 18712V ‘¢ 00°L6F ‘S TTIYEIENSYE - L9L 3ded Te3oL
0070 00°0€2 000 00°0 00°0€2C ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIYd 000'T06-L9L-T0T
0629 05°068 00°0 0676051 00°00b 2 SINIHS~I SAITIANS ONILYHILO 00€°0FL-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00006 SAITIANS ONILVIEIO 000 0bL~L9L~10T
00°00T (Z6°6) 00°0 6°6 00°0 dA0D S, NEWNYOM 000°6TL-L9L-TO0T
LL'GS 98°06 00°0 b1 b9 00°GTT NOIINGIMINOD WHAXOTAWE ¥OId 000°GTL~L9L-TOT
2T LE SLUETR'T 00°0 GZ 8E8 00°z52'¢ ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°G0L-L9L-10T
TIVEIENSYE - L9L 3deqg
20762 GE'T86°C 00°0 $9°82e1 00°01€’S AEIO0H ¥OOTd/SOINITO HINOK - 99L 3Idad Te3of
0070 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00% ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIMA 000°T06-99L-T0T
00°0 00°008 0070 0070 00°008 SIYIHS~-1 SAITAANS ONIIVYHAAO 00€°0FL=-99L-T0T
00°0 00°008 0070 0070 007008 SAITddNS SNILYIHI0 000°0FL-99L-T0T
€0°81 85°G9 00°0 [4 A8 20 00°08 dHOD S\ NIWIEOM 000°6TL-99L~T0T
19°0% 09°9€T 0070 0V €6 00°0€2Z NOILNGTHINOD WHAOTIWE ¥DIA 000°6TL~99L-T0T
69°0% LT 6LL T 00°0 £8'022°1 00°000°¢€ ATdNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°604-99L-T0T
XEMOOH WOOTA/SOINITO HLAOK -~ 99, 3dag
8G°¢ST  (60°090°2) 00" ¥8¢ 60°G06°S 00°6¥8°¢ TI¥ELI0S IIAAY - S9L 3Ideqg [eaol
ST L2t (00°108) 00°¥8¢ 00°1SL‘€E 00°0586°C SADIAYES QALOVIINOD 000°0T8-69L-T0T
00°0 00°G61 00°0 00°0 00°S6T SINIHS-I SHITAINS ONIIVIHJO 00E 0VL-G9L~10T
£L°L0E (60°PSH’T) 00°0 60°PST‘Z 00°00L SHAITEdNS ONILVYEHAO 000 0FL-S9L-T0T
TIVEII0s 1T1AQY - S9¢. 3dag
00°29 9b°609°S TL°GT1E’2 bS 061’6 00°09L'FT ¥IDJ0S - €£9L 31deg Te3or
0070 00°0ST 00°0 0070 00°0ST HSIWAd NON-SHITIANS ONIIVIHIO 00L 0VL-€9L-TO0T
LT°89 66°686 257 0S¢C 10°662'T 00°1¥8'1 SNOISSEONOD~-SEITAdNS SL9 0bPL-E9L-T0T
v9°L8 960G 0E6v2't P0"661°¢€ 00°069°¢ SIMIHS-1 $3IITddNS ONIIVIHAO 00E°0FL-€9L-T0T
60°Gh ZeT961°C L8 BVE 89°€08°T 00°000'Y $AIT4dNS ONIIVYHL0 000°0FL-€9L~-T0T
0611 LZ 22 Sh°g €L"EZE 00°6LT dWOD S NIWMUOM 000" 6TL-€9L-T0T
80°66G 8L 0FT 90°€¢ 2z €0z 00°'¥FE NOILNYGIMINOD MAXOTAWE ¥DOId 000°GTL~£9(-T0T
b0 65 PT ER8‘T 16°2Z¢€b 98°9G9°C 00°006'¥ ATHAOH AWIL-I¥Vd STEOUYM 000°S0L-£9L-T0T
¥IOD0S - £9L 3daqg
0Z°€¢ 92°9LE°S 00°0 L €Z9°T 00°000°L SWYMO0Md SNAZILIO WOINIS - z9L 3deg 1e3og
0z €z 9Z°9LE’S 000 VL EZIT 00°000°L SAITdANS ONILVHALO 000" 0bL-29L-T0T
SHYYO0¥d SNAZILID YOINIS - Z9L 3ded
92789 G9°9LL'6 6£°8VE’S GE"EZ0'TZ 00°008‘0¢ SWYYO0Nd WIMS - T9L 3deq Te3ol
65 p6T  (58°F9E'T) 8LTLEL'T $8°H98‘% 0070062 FONYNILNIVA/SUIVATY 000°0€6-19L-T0T
00°€8 22 816 S6°K8Z'E 8L 1I8F 'V 00°00¥%°S SHITAANS ONIIYYIALO 000°0FL-T9L~TOT
(19°¢) £€8°01¢€ Lz (€8°0T) 00°00€ dWOD S\ NIWIEIOM 000" 6TL-T9L-T0T
soaniytpuedxy
aNnd ONILIVYEAO IYYENED - 10T pund
aasn (TYINONGY) TYIION (ISYTYOEA) HSYAWONI  (TYWNHONEY) TYHION hactalefsl:s NOILAI¥OSHA MIGHON 19
1908 % FONYTIYE ¥202/0€£/60 HINOW v202/0€/60 TYNIDTIO
FTHYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE ALX GZ-v202

§/¢

:obeg

JdIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d 1¥904EY FYALIANIIXH ANV FANIAEL

¥202/0€/60 ONIONI QOIddd

drysumo], sewoy] :€d

YHOIWTIY :x9sn

Wd GE:Z0 ¥C0¢/81/60



SLTLE 0Z°'LOV’T 9T1°¢261 08°682°T 00°€69°C NOILNETYINOD dIA0TdWI ¥OId 000°STL-2LL~T0T
0Z°L9 z0°21¢'1 86°T6T 86°.89°C 007000V ATHNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°S0L-2LL-TOT
YIINAD/FAGISHEd MANLYN - ZLL 3ded
L9°LS €8°610°1 00°0 L1°68E°T 00°60%'2 TIVEL00d 9¥1d - 1oL 3dea Te3ol
00°0 007611 000 00°0 00°GTT ONIHSITENd 3 ONIILNIHNd 000°T06-TLL-TOT
80 LL L0 98T 0070 £6°529 00°218 SIMIHS~I SIITAANS ONIIVIEHAO 00€°0FL-TLL-TOT
€E°Gh 627 LOY 00°0 TLTLEE 00°GbL SAITddNS ONILYHAdO 000°0bL-TLL-TOT
0¥ 9T°60T 0070 b8 b 00'01T - dW0D S, NTHMHOM 000°6TL-TLL-TOT
vb 99 0T°ST 00°0 0662 00°G¥ NOTIINEIHYINOD ¥IROTIWZ YOId 000°STL-TLL-TOT
ST LS 12 161 000 6L°06€ 00°28S ATENOH AWIL-INYd SAOYM 000 S0L-TLL-TOT
TIVE100d 9¥Id - TLL 3deg
Zv 6L €2°65L 709 89 pOL'EZ LL'6EV 'VET 00°G6T'G62 FONUNIINIVA ¥ SNOILVIHdO - OLL 3ded Te20l
0t1-28 00°vL8'L 00°0 00°921/9¢ 00°000'PF A¥ILOO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-TOT
€2°86 00°6¥% 00°001T go-seL’‘e 00°FLL'T QYONTIVY/ANYT SINIWATUOY FSYIT 00F " 0¥6-0LL~TO0T
88798 16°bp1€ 00°0 60°G80°¢C 00°00F°T TYINEY INAWNGINOH 00T 0¥6-0LL-TOT
ST LS 89°9ZL 000 ZEELG 00°00L'T TYINEY IHTIOL JATEVIN0d 000" 0F6~0LL-TOT
GG G9 98°L26°2C £€6°2€1°1 FT 2LG’S 00700678 TINd TISIIA 3 SYD 001°8€6-0LL-TO0T
96°ZET  (60°9G68°T) G0°€69°C 60°96G°L 00°'00L°S ASNFAXT FTOTHIA 000°8€6-0LL-TO0T
L9"€6 LY 602°F EE V69 'Y £5°0¥2°29 00°05% ‘99 FONYNILNIVW/ SYIVATY 000°0€6~0LL-TOT
6T°LE 50°096‘9T 00°19¢T G6°6€0°0T 00°000°LZ SATLITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
88°€9 08'9€£Z°S 0070 0z'€92'6 00°00S°'%T ALITIGYIT TOHANZD FONVENSNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
Zv'ee BY"96€°T b6°91T ZSTEOY 00°008°T SNOILYOINNWAOD SSATAIIM 00T 0S8-0LL-TOT
€27 LT 09°9FL’T 00°0 0F €69 00°00F‘C INOHdTTAL 000°068-0LL-TOT
95768 €F"8GL°E 00°002°S (XN T ANAS 00°000°9¢€ SEDIAYIAS QALOVYINOD 000°0T8~0LL-TOT
96 €V TEELOT 80" TGL 69°929°T 00°00L‘E SHIITA3NS ONILVEEIO 000°0¥L-0LL~TOT
00°00T (2P €LT) 00°0 TP ELT 00°0 NOILVYSNIJWOD INIWAOTIWIANGO 000" TZL~0LL-TOT
18°8ST  (81°288) €L 8L 81°28€°C 00°006°T dWOD S\ NIWEOM 000 6TL-0LL-TOT
60°82T (2P 68T} LLTLOE Zh Sr8 00°099 NOILAEININOD YIAOTAWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
0£°0TT  (S¥°22) 0z €€ ShT0bZ 00°81Z INNOJDOY SONIAYS HITIVIH 060°9TL=-0LL~TOT
18°LL 98°212'1 €T°LOS PT 08TV 00°€6€’S NOIZNEININOD ¥HAOTIWA ¥OId 000°STL-0LL-TOT
LT°0F 60°€6€°2C 00°0 16°909°T 00°000'¥ TYIMOLINVL SEADYM 000 ZTL-0LL-TOT
16 €L 0F'9T6 ‘ST 197690 °¢ 09°€80°Gh 00700019 ATHAOH EWIL-I¥VYd SHEOYM 000°60L-0LL-TOT
TT°eST  (61°126°2) 16°29¢€°¢ G112V '8 00°006°S ATMNOH EWIL-TINA SEOYM 00T %0L-0LL-TOT
FONUNIINIVA 3 SNOILVYH4O - 0LL 3deg
8b°0Z 0b 966 09 €ST 09°€8T 00°0SL TIVERETION - 69, 3dag Te3og
8% 0¢ 0b 966 09°€61 09°€6T 00°06L SAITddNS ONILVIHAIO 000 0FL-69L-T0T
TIVEATTION - 69L 3daqg
8612 £L°680°S 00°0 LZ %Ep‘T 0075259 XgEHOUY - 89L 3Ideg Te3ol
00°0 00°221T 00°0 00°0 00221 ONIHSITENd % ONIININA 000°T06-89L-T0T
16°0¢€ 0Z°12S 0070 08°822Z 00°0SL SIMIHS-I S$EIT44NS HNIIVYEIO 00E€°0FL-89L-T0T
€78 6T°12H'T 0070 18-821 00°056°T $EITIdNS DNIILVYHAAO 000 0¥L-89L-T0T
V181 12 €S 0070 6L°TT 00759 dWOD S, NAKIEOM 000°6TL-89L-T0T
9€°9¢ GE'TIZ 0070 G9°SL 00182 NOIINGIYINOD YIXOTAWH YOI 000°STL-89L-T0T
8£°9¢C 8L°09L°Z 0070 227686 00°06L‘¢E ATIN0OH AWIL-I¥Y¥d SIADYM 000°G0L~89L-T0T
saanltpuadxy
aNnd SNIIVIAJO TYHENED - 0T pund
aasn (TYNONEY) TYWION (ISYIYOFA) FSYIYONI  (TYRIONEY) TYHEON 1Isang NOILJI¥OSHd HIGWON 1D
19dd % HONY'IVE ¥20Z/0E£/60 HINOW ¥202/0€/60 TYNIDIFO
FTAVTIVAY ¥0d XIIAILOY JONVIVE ALX 5Z-v202Z

g/¢ :ebeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI d04d Ld0d3d FUNLIANIIXE ANV dONIAEY

¥Z02/0€/60 SNIANI QOTIddd

drysumo] sewoy] :dd

YHOIATY :a8s)

Wd S€:20 ¥20Z/81/60



€y yET (ZZ v0L‘bS) 007078 TT'v09‘€TT 007006 ‘8G1T SHANIATY TYIOL
1NN ONIIVNEJO TVYEANED ~ 1071 pung
8v°29 897600 '¥6¢C 9G°€€2'G9 TE 0SS5 ‘68Y 00°095‘€8L STINLIANIAXE TYIOL
Sz LE TH0Z1’S 22 €6¢€ 65°6£0€ 00°091’8 NIVYI - 9L 3deg Te30%
05" 66 887 TGT 00°0 z17€22 00°GLE Tand TASIIA 3 SYD 00T"8€6-9LL-TO0T
6Z LY 99°6£9°2 22°€6¢€ pE¥9E’C 00°000°S HONYNILNIVN/ SEIVd=d 000°0€6-9LL-TO0T
00°0 00°28§ 00°0 00°0 00°28S ONIHSITHENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06-9LL-T0T
00°0 00° 0§ 00°0 00°0 00°06§ dWOD S\ NTWMHOM 000" 6TL-9LL-TOT
00712 L8021 00°0 £€1'2¢ 00" €6T NOIINETYINGD ¥IXROTIWI ¥OIJ 000"GTL-9LL-T0T
00°1¢ 0070851 00°0 00°0Z¥F 00°000°2 ATINOH FWII-I¥Vd STOYM 000°G0L~9LL~T0T
NIYNI - 9LL 2daqg
p8°S0T  (1Z2°99¢'T) 96°60€°T 12°99L'b2 00°00F ‘€2 dWYD A¥Ad - SLL 3deg 1Elol
00°0 0070601 00°0 00°0 00°060°1 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06~GLL~TOT
vL S21  (9L°veh) $6°09¢C 9L°FLO‘T 00°069°'T SAITddNS ONIIVYIAO 000" 0¥L-GLL-TOT
ZI'ETIT  (pZ°92) 80°0T pzrozz 007002 dWOD S NIWDI™OM 000 6TL-GLL-TOT
€5 90T  (Sh 96) 8L EL SV 96G°1 00°006°T NOILNGIYINOD WAXOTAWH ¥OId 000 GTL-GLL-TOT
87601 (9.°898°T) GL P96 9L°898°02 00700061 ATMAOH HEWIL-I1YYd SAOYM 000°S0L-GLL-TOT
dWYD A¥Ad - SLL 3dsg
9€° 2k 88 LBE'LT 6579002 CT LLL’ZT 00°G691°0¢ SINIAT TYIDFEAS - bLL 3dea 1e3ol
EE°ET 00°00€’T 00°001T 00°00¢C 00°006°T TYINEY IATIOL FTIVIL¥0d 000" 0V6-%LL~TOT
€6°52 99°0bL 00°0 VET6G2 0070001 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥A 000" T06-%LL-T0T
G1°€8 0071091 00°0 00°668°L 0070066 SADIAYIS TYNOISSHAOEd 000" L18-%LL-T0T
0070 00°062°T 000 00°0 00°082°T MTYM/NOY MG ONILVIAJO 06T 0¥L-%LL~TOT
TL°S2 LG 16211 €9°60LT €v°806°¢€ 00°00Z°ST SHITddNS ONILVYAIO 000 0bL-bLL-TOT
5622 ShLL €L'0 56°22 00°00T dWOD S, NAWNIOM 000" 6TL-PLL-TOT
ST 0¢ €£°08 XA At L9 bE 007611 NOILAGIWINOD YHAOTAWE ¥OId 000°STL-PLL-TOT
1z°0¢ L8°9%0°T 00°98T €I EGH 00°006°T ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd STOYM 000°S0L-PLL~TOT
SINZAT TYIDAdS - pLL 3daqg
8E° 86 95°6L8762 96°850°0T PP ET6 ‘1Y 00"€6L'TL VIINID/AAYISTEd TUALYN - ZLL 3deg Te3ol
18°2¢ 00°961°02 00°0 00°%¥8'6 00'00070¢ AYTILINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-ZLL-T0T
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL ONINIVYL % NOILYONQH 000°096~¢LL-T0T
29°%8 89°'0€2 00°082 2e7692°1 00700581 TYINEY IETIOL FTEVIvNOd 000°0V6-2LL-TOT
60°TLT (89°¥98’G) TG €ZL L 89 FTT b1 00°06Z’8 IONYNILNIVH/ SUIVATA 000°0€6-2LL-TOT
02°6F% L0°2€0°2 88°v0€ €6°L96°1 007000 'F SHAILITILIN 000°0Z6-2LL-T0T
98°¢1 LL79GE’D 00°0 €27EWY 00°000°S ALITIEVIT TYYENID FONVENSNI 000°0T6-2LL-T0T
IT°11 96°888'% 00°€€T V0" TT9 00°00G°S ONIHSITEAd 3 ONIINIYd 000°106~-2LL~T0T
60°109 (£L°800 %) 66 bL €L°808°F 007008 SHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LT8-2LL-TOT
z29°eh 8L ELS 00°0 z2°92b 00°000°T SHOTIANAS QALOVELNOD 00T 0T8-2LL-TOT
S8°TT FS " 80¢€ 00°0 9F " TIb 00°06¢€ $ANd 3 dIHSYIGWIW 000°%08-2LL-TOT
86°LS 01°620°¢ €7 2611 06 VLT 'Y 00°002°L SHITAdNS ONILYIIdO 000 0FL-2LL-TOT
60°S S8 TTL 1079 S1°8¢ 00°0SL dR0OD S NIAMHOM 000°6TL-CLL-TOT
sainj3Tpuadxy
aNnd SNIIVYEAO TYHANID - 101 pung
agsn (TYREONEY)  TYHYON (ASYIIDAA) (TYRIONEY) I3oand NOIZLJTUOSHA MIGHAN 1D
190€ % HONY'IYH ¥Z02/0€/60 HLNOW v20Z/0€/60 TYNIDIN™O
ATAVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE QLA $ZT-v202

S/v  iebeg

y20¢/0€/60 ONIONI qOI¥dd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 Id0ddd FdNLIANIIXH ANV IANIATAL

drysumo] sewoy] :49d

YHOIATIY -I9sn

Wd G€:20 v20¢/81/60



SEANLIANEIXT 3 SEANIATY 30 L3N

8T b (06°ETL'BFE) (9G°€6€ '¥9) (0T°9¥6°GLTZ) (007099 'v29)
829 89°600°V6¢2 9G°€€Z‘G9 ZE" 066 ‘68 007096 '€8L STANLIANZAXA TYIOL
aNNd SNIIVYA40 TVdANID ~ 10T pund
azsn ("TYWIONEY)  TYRION (ASYEYOEA) ISYAUONI  (TVIIONGY) TVIION La9dnd NOIIJdI¥DSH] HIAGHAN TO
1909 % AONYTIVE vZ0Z/0€/60 HINOW y202/0€/60 TYNIDIFO
ATEYTIYAY ¥0d ALIAILOV AONYTIVE ALX G§Z-v202

5/S :obeg

PZ0C/0€/60 ONIANIT QOI¥dd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04d Id0ddd JANLIANIdXE ANV dHONIATYT

drysumog, sewoyy :dd
YHDIATY :ases(
Wd G€:20 ¥20Z/81/60



88L69 02°69 /dd0/XANLId /YIGHYHD ALNNOD 9YS/NOZYWY MRYE AIVLS SHIT4dNS ONILYYHAO 000 0FL~-T61-101
SNOILOATH 1671 3deqg

12°L08°2 IAIIVALS INIHAY-YIDYNYW z(T 3deq Iod TeIoL
88L69 00°6S /dao/XANLIA/MIGNYHD ALNNOD 9HYS/NOZYWY MNYE JLVLS ONINIVYL ¥ NOILYONad 000°096-2LT-10T
88L69 0e-8z /d00/XANLIA /IIENYHD AINNOD 9O¥S/NOZYWY MNYE HIVLS SNOILYOINNWAOD SSATAIIM 001°068-2L1-T0T
88L69 0559 /400 /XANLI /HIENYHD ALNAOD 9YS/NOZYWY MNYE HILVLIS dIN0E ADIAJI0 STITIANS ONIIVYAIO 000°GVL-2LT~T0T
88L69 85°8ZPF /dd0/XANLIL /GFEWYHD AINNOD OYS/NOZYWY MNVE ALVLS SIITAANS ONIIVEIEJ0 000°0FL-2LT-T0T
79L69 999 a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/33TIT FJIIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYKW 00€°9TL-2LT-T0T
GGL69 €9°LL WNINEYd $20¢ HAEHILAIS TYINAA VITAd HONYEASNI TYINIQ 00Z'9TL~ZLT-T071
r9L69 09°%91 a3aY/ALITIEYSIA/HAIT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYN 00T"9TL-ZLI-T0T
ZvL69 0161 NOISIA/HIIVYAH O QTIIHS INTE SSOMO INTH FITT/EGYSIA WHHIL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL~-ZLT-T0T
TVL69 A AEAN HONYIASNI HITYAH O QTAIHS FNTE SSO¥D INTd HATT/EYSIA WdIL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T"91L~2LT-T0T
V169 TP 016'T NOISIA/HIIVEH O QTIIHS INTd $SO¥D ANIg HONVIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2LI-TOT
FATIVILSINIHAY-¥IDYNVH ¢LT 23dag

96°8LZ'1 IAIIVISIOAT-aYYod 10T 23deg o4 TBIOL
05869 96°8LT ONILIEIN Qu¥vod dNoYD VIAAW FAATITH SEOIION T¥DFET 000°006-T0T-T0T
Sr869 00°002 /0E/90-%2Z/T/L0 - TMNY JIHSHIEWAW $20¢ NOVAT TYIIDINOW NYDIHDOIW SENA 3 dIHSUAGHIAW 000°v08-10T-1071
€LLEY 00°006 SADIAYAES TYOTT IANYIE 0LLO SEDIAMAS TVY9IT 000°208~10T-101
FATIVISIOIT~-AYY0d 10T adeg

257096201 000 3deg 103 Te30L
SEL6Y 00°GLY L0D FHDIN - FILISTATID - INIWIASUNGHITS ISTOEWYHAYT NS VAIATY HWOONI AYIALAWID 000°Z¥9~000-T01
79869 0085 02 YUHWILdIS SIOT 62 SONISSOMD SYWOHIL WMINSYIIL AINNOD MUNIOVS SHHEI FWOH FTIHOW 000°6Fb-000~-T0T
€9869 06" %L 02 JIGWILATS SIOT 6Z SONISSOHD SYWOHLI WHINSYAYIL AINNOD MYNIOYS SEEA FWOH FTIFOW 0007 6Vb-000~1T0T
18L69 00°266 pZ0Z LSNOOY/AINL SIOT 8£Z XYM SIUM YAWASYAMI AINAOD MYNIODVYS SHEd IWOH ITIHOW 000°6bV~-000-T0T
T8L69 00°2LL 202 ISNOSNY/XINL SIOT €61 QOOMADAT WIANSYIUL XINNOD MUNIOVS SEEI FWOH ITIHOW 000°6F¥~000-101
08169 007€61 vZ0Z LSNONY/RINL SIOT €61 AOOMIDAE WMINSYIEL AINNOD MYNIODYS SAAI IWOH ATIFOW 000°6v¥~000-T0T
08L69 00°8¢¢ 202 ISNONY/XINL SIOT 8€Z AWM STYM YMINSYMIL AILNAOD MYNIDYS SEEI AWOH FIIHOW 000°6¥5-000~10T
0LLEY 00° 002 IIS0ddd TYLNTY NOITIAYd - GNOJATA YIONYX ¥YNOW ISOdEd ¥IWOLSND TYINTE NOITIAYA 9Z21°66Z-000-10T
Z9L69 007002 IIS0ddA TYINTY NOITIAYE - ANNITH FANOTYT I¥N¥ I1S043d YIWOISND 'TYINFY NOITIAYA 9Z1°652-000-10T
8GL69 00°002 IISO43d TVINTY NOITIAVA - ANNJIRY HONOAVYT IATAYVH ISO4HA WANOLSND TYINTY NOITIAYA 9Z1°652-000-T0T
8V L69 007002 IISOdEd TYINIY NOITIAYA - ANAJAFY ZLEIN ANIUIHIVD ISO43A YIWOLSAD TYINZY NOITIAYA 92T1°66¢-000-1071
SVL69 00°002 IISOdEd TYINTY NOITIAYA - ONNJIH ZANOSYA NYI¥E ISOdEd HIWOLSND TYINAY NOITIAVA 9¢1°G66Z-000-1071
Bb869 €€ TLG 96 M XIANHJAVY/INIWITIOY FATIVYEJO0D TVIALYN JO IdFd NYOIHOIW SANNI YAYEN ¥NG OL 3ng ZLLTTEZ-000-T01
00869 1279 202 7I¥YDSIJ - NOIINHIWISIA ¥WNd ALAAYS DOITEnd dMI SYWOHI S¥Ed 0,7THd SANAA ¥IHIO 0L INd 000°LTZ-000-10T
66169 L€ pPZ0Z TYOSI& - NOIINEIMISIQ ¥NG ALIAVS OITdnd dMI SYWOHL s¥dEd 0,730 SANAA ¥IHIO O1 INa 000°LT2-000-101
86L69 911 p20Z TYOSIA - NOILAGIYISIA ¥NG AIVIEIT dML SYWOHL S¥dd 0,7TIA SANNA YIHIO O INd 000°L12-000-10T
L6L69 AR y20¢ TYOSIA - NOILNEIWISIA ¥NA  gNAJd TVIANED dMI SYWOHL S¥3d 0,7TIA SANNA ¥IHIO OL 3INd 000°L1Z2-000-10T
96169 £€8°0 PZ0Z TYOSId - NOILNEIYISIA ¥Nd NIWIINOT FUII dMI SYWOHL S¥Ed 0.73d SANAA WAHIO Ol Ind 000°LTZ-000-10T
T6L69 vL'Z8 202 TYDSId ~ NOIINHIMISICA ¥UNd W{ISIA TOOHOS XITIVA NYMS s¥ddd 0,730 SANAA ¥IHLO 01 dnd 000°LT2-000-10T
Z8L69 LETGT pZ0Z TYOSId - NOILNIIMISIA ¥NG asi MYNIOVYS S¥#d 0,730 SANAA ¥IHLO Ol Ind 000" L12-000-10T
08L69 60702 PZ0Z T¥OSId - NOILNEINISIQ ¥Nd MAUASYIIL AINNOD MYNIOVS S¥3d 0,TIA SANAL ¥IHIO OL dNd 0007 LTZ~-000-10T
bSL69 9L°9 bz0Z TYOSI4 - NOILAYIY¥LISIA ¥Nd FHYTIOD YITIA S¥Ed 0,7THd SANAJ ¥FHIO OI 3Nd 000°LTZ-000~T0T
€1869 S1°296 HONYENSNI HITYAH O QTAIHS INTd SSO¥D INTd NI HITYEH FTEYAIEOEY SINNODOY 9TIL°0¥0~000-10T
GGL69 6€°LFE WNINAYd 7202 YIEWIIIFAS TYINId YIT3d NI HLTYEH JTEYAIZDIY SINNODOY 9TL 0F0-000-10T
0vL69 ST°296 FONVHEASNT HITYEH O QTIATIHS ANTd SSO¥D ANTd NI HITVEH TTEYATIEORY SINNODOY 9TL 0F0-000-10T
08869 00°06 IOIIVYD 0CL8 ~ SUHEM SONOIXON ‘NOILOAYMISNOD AZTIVA-IMI SNOIIVTOIA QIEM GLO0¥0-000-10T
08869 0061 LOILYYD $598 - SATIM SNOIXON ‘NOILOAMLSNOD ATTIVA-INL SNOILYTOIA QEIM SLOT0F0~000-10T
08869 00°06 YS00TYddY Z09L ~ SOHIM SNOIXON  ‘NOIIDNYLSNOD XITIVA-INI SNOILYIOIA QHIM SLO'0V0~000-T0T
08869 00-o0Le a4 LOILYYD 06£8 - SAIAM SNOIXON ‘NOILOMMILSNOD AITIVA-IVNL SNOILYIOIA addM GLOT0F0~000-T0T
€0869 0006 WYHYEO N GZhZ -~ SUEEM SONOIXON  ‘NOILDAY¥ISNOD AFTIVA-I¥ML SNOILYTOIA QEAM SLO 0V0-000-T0T
000 3deq
aNNd ONIIWIAJO TYEANID 10T pund
# o9Ud Junouy uoT3dTIONSSQ S90TO0AUT IOPUBA 0S99 SUTIT 20TOAUT ITsqunyN 19

L/ :ebeg

dIvd dNV¥ NIdO HLO€

QIZITYNIAOLNN ANV JAZITYNYNOL HIOH

¥20Z/81/60 - FZ0Z/T0/60 SILYA INA IDIOANI
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d Id0d4ddd NOIINEIYISIA 19 FOIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyr :d4d

YHOIHTIY :a8s

Wd 80:v0 ¥20Z/81/60



L1869 00°92 a¥ @MZINT T0T - TII9 XIITILN 00 AOYANT SYIWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026~592-10T
L1869 F1°€E ay ILOIIVYD 6069 - TIId ALITILA 02 ADYEANT SYAWNSNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-592-10T
L1869 6€°82 a¥ I0ILvY¥D £98¢ - TIId ALITILIO 0D XDWEANH SYIWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-692~101
L1869 82701 IO ¥ATIIN 6€¢ - TIId ALITILN 0D ADYEANZ SUAWASNOD SATILITILO 000°026-69¢2-10T
L1869 06 °806 Q¥ JITIIN N 622 - TII€ ALITITN 00 ADYHANI SYAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-592-10T
L1869 76 °GLS ad ¥FTTIH N 62 - T1I9 ALITILIN 00 A9MANA SYIWNSNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-692-101
L1869 GE 62T gOW - Q¥ ¥ITTIW N 6p2 - TII9 XLITILN 00 A9YINT SYTHASNOD SHEILITILN 000°026-592-10T
Tv869 Z0°090°T FOIAYEAS INOHAATHAL IVI0Jd0D MYOMIEN A¥NDWEW ANOHAHTAL 000°068-592-10T
88L69 88°GTT /dQ0/XIANLIA/HIAWYHD AINNOD SYS/NOZVWY MNYE FIVLS INOHdATAL 000°068-592-101
8EL69 LO"0T1S SPY6TBLEBE — FDIAMES ANOHAHATIL IL31Y ANOHAATAL 000°068-592~10T
08869 00°00G6°T ONILIND HAGHALAAS - ONIMOW NVIQEW ‘NOIIONYLSNOD AFTTYA-IHEL SEDIAYIAS QALOVYINOD 000°018-692-10T
69869 00 8% ONIAJIYHS LNAWNDOG SIMEAXT ATIAHS SADIAYES QILOVEINOD 000°018~-592-10T
18869 LS 82F FDIAYES HONYNIINIVWN NMVT YIEWALLIS ‘NOIIONYISNOD AITIVA-IHL SEDIANES JALDWYLNOD 000°018-692-T01
88L69 8v v16 /dQ0/AINLIE/HEEWYHD AINNOD SYS/NOZYWY MNVE FIVLS SEOIAYAS QILOVIINOD 000°0T8-692-T0T
88L69 00°002 /dQ0/RINLIA/EGWYHD AINNOD OYS/NOZYWNY MNYE FLYIS d I¥0dSS¥d SHITAANS ONIIVIII0 SZ1°0vL-G92-T0T
88L69 ¥8°622'¢ /dQ0/AANLIA /MAGHVHD ALNNOD 9YS/NOZYWY MNYE HIVLIS SHITAANS ONIIVYHIO 000°0PL-692-10T
SANQO¥YD ¥ ONIQTING G697 3deg

6ETER6 ‘L ONISSHSSY LGz 3ded 104 Telog
Zr869 L9°916 L SEDIA¥ES ONISSISSY UAGWALIIS ITV0D ONISSISSY NYOIHOIW SHEDIA¥IES CIIOVEINOD 000°0T8-LS2Z-10T
79L69 661 a3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/BAIT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00€°9TL~-L5Z-TOT
GGL69 LT°GT WAIKA¥d $Z0¢ YHGWALAFS TYINIQ ¥IT13d FONYEASNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-LSZ~T0T
b9L69 gz L a3avy/xLITIEVSIA/IIIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T"9TL-LSZ-T0T
1vL69 822z FONVIASNI HITYEH O QIHIHS FNTId SSONMD InTd FIIT/YSIA WIAL ITHOHS/NOISIA 001°9TL~LGZ-T0T
ONISSHSSY LS¢ 3dsd

62 ETT'ET INIWLYYIAd HONVNIJ-JIINSYIAL £62 3deg I04 Te3ol
88L69 96" 16¥H /d00/AINIIL /MEENYHD XINNOD DVS/NOZYWY MNVE TIVLS ONINIVIL 3 NOILVONQd 000°096~£62-107
08L69 sLrzLi'ot NOIIVYVYdEYd INIWILVIS/STION XYL pz0Z HIUASYAEL AINNOD MYNIOVS NOIIWYYdadd TTI0¥ XYL 000 0£8~€£52-10T1
88169 86°L0T /d00/XANLIA/HMAGHYHD ALNQOD 9YS/NOZVWY MNYE HIVLIS dIN0E FOIAIA0 STITIANS SONIIVIIIO0 000°S¥L-€5Z~T0T
G5869 65702 SHITdANS ADIAI0 NOIL¥d0dd0d TIIND SHITddNS SNIILWVYALO 000°0FL-£G2~T0T
88L69 Zb 665 /d00/XANLIE/YIIAYHD AINNOD 9YS/NOZYWY MNYE HIVLS SEITddNS ONILVIHAdO 000'0FL-£S2-101
9€869 00° 002 SIS0D HMYOHITVEH ONAAILS ITIILEN MIAIONL ¥YNINON INIWITAINS SNI HITVEH ATEILEY 009°9TL-£52-T0T
F9L69 0L 0€ a’dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/EIAIT HAIT TYNOIIVYN NOSIAYW 00€'9TL~£G2-10T
GGL6E9 0€°6ST WNIWTYd $20¢ YIGWALATS IVINId YI13a FONYIASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-£62-10T
F9LE9 1 ANAN a3ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/3ATT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00T°91L-€G2-T0T
ZvL69 12721 NOISTIA/HIIVEH O GTHIHS INTH SSOMD INTE FIIT/EYSIA WHAL LJOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-€62-T0T
ZvL69 €€ 9V T NOISIA/HIIYEH O QTHIHS InTd SSOND INTE FONYIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL~-€5Z-T0T
INFAIIYdEd FONYNII-¥FINSYIIAL €52 31deda

96°£992 MYETD 612 3deq Iod Telog
88L69 12°60T /dao/A3NIId /9IEWYHD AINNOD 5YS/NOZYWY MNYE HLVLS SHITddNS ONILYYEdO 000°0%L~STZ-T0T
r9L69 06" b1 U3AY/ALITIEVSIA/AAIT FIIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-5TZ-T0T
GGL69 69 16T WNIWAYd yZ0Z YAGWILIES IYINId VIT13Q FONYIASNI TYLNAQ 00Z2°91L-ST2-101
v9L69 68° LY a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/3IIT HAIT TYNOILUYN NOSIQYW 001°9TL~-STZ-T01
ZhL69 62°22 NOISIA/HIIYEH O ATHAIHS ANTd SSOMD INTH YIIT/9YSIA WHEAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL~-GT2-101
ZhLe9 gezze’e NOISIA/HITYEH O QTIIHS INTd SSOHD INTd FONYINSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-STZ-10T
M9aTO 51z 3deg

6°89T°T SNOILOATH T61 3deq 103 T®I0L
ZL869 8G°L6 SHIT4dNS HOIJAJIO0 FOVINYAQY STTIYIS SEITAddNS ONIIVYIAJO 000°0¥L-T61-T0T
0,869 28008 /SHATITS ROFIDIS AY - SHAITIINS ONILOA ONI ‘SYIINI¥d WOIL03dS SHITddNS ONILVIAIO 000" 0FL-T6T-10T
90869 FE 102 YDITddY AV - E€LZ# LIWYEA IOVISOd N1Ing HDIAYHS TYLSOd 'S N $3IT44NS ONILVIAIO 000" 0FL-T6T-T0T
SNOILDHETE T61 3ded
aNNd ONIIVEIAO TRHENAD 10T pung
# osyn junowy uoTadTIosSag soTOAUT IOpuUdA 0S8 SUTIT 90TOoAU]T Taqumy TS

L/z i9beg

4Iv¥d ONVY NIJO HIOE

QAZITYNINOLNA ANV Q3ZITYNYNOL HIOL

¥¢02/81/60 ~ $Z0Z/10/60 SALVQ INA FOIOANI
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0J IMOd3EY NOIINEI¥LISIU T9 IDIOANI

drysumo] sewoyy :gg

YHOIAIVY :x°s(

Wd 80:v0 ¥T0C/81/60



98L69 €1° 12T 7303 TASIAIA/SYO ONI X3M/AYMAZIIJS TANd TISAIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-12V~T0T
88L69 20°0T /d300/AANIId/4IEWYHD ALNNOD DYS/NOZYWY MNVE TLYLS SNOTIYOINAWWOD SSTTIIIM 00T°058-T2v~10T
88L69 81766 /dQ0/RAANLI /4HIEWYHD ALNNOD SYS/NOZYWY MNVE HILVLS dIN0E HOIAI0 SHAITIENS ONILVYIdO 000°SKL-TZH-TOT
88169 0L"08 /dd0/AANIId /JIGWYHD AINNOD SYS/NOZYWY MNYE FLVIS SAITddNS ONILVIAIO 000 0FL-TZP-T0T
F9L69 18°01 G5a¥/ALITIEYSIA/AIIT FATT TYNOIIVN NOSIAYW 00E€°9TL-TIZH-T0T
GGLE9 £0°281 WNIRANd $Z0Z YIEWALITS TYINEd VI13d AONVEASNI TYINIA 002°9TL-TZV~T0T
$9L69 ZE°pS a3ay¥/ALITIAVSIA/RATT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW 00T°9TL-T2-10T
ZrL69 96°91 NOISIA/HLIVEH O QTIIHS INTd SSO¥D INTg FIIT/IYSIA WHEL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL~-T2h-T0T
TL69 96 % FONYIASNI HITYEH O JTIIHS INId SSO¥D INTd FAIT/EYSIA WHHAL I9OHS/NOISIA . 00T°9TL-TZK-T0T
ZvL69 G8°Z8L°T NOISIA/HIIVIH O JTIIHS FINTE SSOMD INTd FONVEASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-TZH-T0T
S$EA0D NOIIDNYILSNOD Tzy 2ded

8GLLT’E INIHAOTIATA ALINOWAOD TLf 3ded 104 1e10]
£p869 00°089 09I0Id - PZ0Z NYDIHDIW SNINNVIA INNYId JA0 DOSSY NYOIHOIW ONINIWIL ¥ NOILYDONAH 000°096~TLE-TOT
£9869 €6°08¢ Ay YIAIM N €9 - SEAXYI ALYId0Nd 0,730 YIWNSYIUL XINNOD MUYNIOVS SNOANVTTADISIW 000°956~TLE-TOT
98L69 6b°Z¢E TaNI TASIIA/SYO ONI XAM/AYMAIIIS Tand TASHIA 3 SYD 00T°8€6-TLE-TOT
88L69 zZe € /dd0/AANTIA /JIGWYHD ALNNOD DYS/NOZYWY MNYE HLVLIS SNOILYOINNWNOD SSHTIIIM 00T 0S8-TLE-TOT
G6L69 00°58 AZd WHOD - SHNG dTHSUFEWHW FZ0Z SSANISNE dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SANA 3 dIHSHIAGWAR 000" F0B-TLE-TOT
€LLEY 00°SLT SADIAYIAS TYOAT LANYNE OLIO SEADIANMAS TYOAT 000°Z08-TLE-TOT
88169 00°002 /dd0/XANII /JAGWYHD AINNOD 9OVS/NOZYWY MNVE ALVLIS 4IN0F IDIAJI0 SAITIANS ONILWVNALO 000°ShL-TLE-TOT
88L69 667825 /dd0/XANII4 /GFENYHD ALNNOD OVS/NOZYWNY MNYE ALVLIS SAITdANS ONILVHIIO 000 0bPL-TLE-TOT
L8LES 81°6¢€ $HITddNS FOIJI0 AOYINYAQY SHATIVLS S$HITddNS ONILVIAdO 000 0bL~TLE-TOT
v9L69 08°€2C a®ay/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€ 9TL-TLE-TOT
GGL69 T8 €8T HNIWAYd pZ0¢ YAEWALAES TYINIA Y1734 FONYHASNI TYINAA 00Z°9TL-TLE-TOT
v9L69 L2788 a3av/XLITIEYSIA/AIIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
ZhL69 s5Z'9 NOISIA/HLIVAH O QTIIHS ANTL SSOMD INTH AAIT/EYSIA WIEL ITHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
1PL69 L6761 HONVYASNI HITVAH O QTIIHS INTd SSOMD INTE FIIT/9YSIA WA3L IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
ZvL69 19°F09 NOISIA/HLIIYIH O QTAIHS ANTd SSO0WD dAnIg TONVINSNI HITVAH 000 9TL-TLE-TOT
INIHJOTIATA AIINAWWOD TrE 3deqg

56 168 HOIW M¥¥d HOFAL SAMYT Ivaud zgz 3dsq 203 Telol
L1869 99" LLT Q¥ WYHYEO N TSE -~ TTIE ALITILN 0D XOWANT SWIWNNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-282~101
18869 62 VIL IDIAYHS FONYNIINIVA NMYT JFEWILJES ‘NOIIONEISNOD AFTIVA-IUL SEDIAYAS QIALOVHEINOD 000°018-282-10T
FOIW M¥V¥d HOFI SIANYT Lvayd zgg 1deqg

6T F18°T AYILIWAD 9.2 3deg 104 Te3oL
LLLEY 00°00T INY LEIIOL FTEYIMOd - 0¥ ¥HAIY N G6EZ MIS ALIDS, MYIMOMIVS €'Y TYINEY INIWAINOH 00T 0¥6-9L2-T0T
18869 62 PTIL'T ADIAMIS FONYNIINIVW NMYT JIGWILIES ‘NOILONWLSNOD AETIVA-IML SEDIAYIAS QALDTIINOD 000°018-9L2-107T
AYILINAD 9Lz 3deq

ZE'OVL 069 SANNOY¥D 3 ONIQTING 692 3deg xod =30l
95869 06" 1LS ANNO¥SAYTId M9V¥d ALINOWWOD - FITHDONOD ‘ONI  XIW AQUYEY ¥%4 SINININOIAWI TYLIAYD 000°VL6~592-T0T
0€869 09°LSE FONYNIAINIVW/SYIVAE  OIA¥ES LIAMND 10430 FWOH SINFNIAOUIWI TYLIAYD 000°FL6-592-T0T
8869 GG ERPVELS d YOSd ¥ 9OW JdIHSNMOI SYWOHI - TSGEZY NOILVIOAMOD SHIAIN THWHL SINIWIAOMAWI TYLIJYD 000 ¥L6-592-101
69L69 00°001°2 gITIOI4 - SHIYD ONIMS TIVISNI/HSINYNA NI ANVAWOD FONIA ANYIAIW SININIAOYIWI TYLIAYD 000" 7L6-592-101
GE869 00°12S 9018 NWAY - X0€ XONM ANVAWOD XONM HONYNAINIVA/ SYIVATA 000 0€6-592-T0T
p0869 81°08T a9 YITIIW N 672 -~ IDIA¥ES NMYT INID ONISSHOOWd NITUONUL HONYNAINIVH/ SHIVATS 000 0€6-592-101
88L69 9T 12¢ /dQ0/AENIIE /9TENYHD XINNOD 5YS/NOZYWY MNYE JLVLS FONYNILNIVIW/ SIIvVamTy 000°0£6-592-10T
€9L69 18°9¢€6'T AOVEUYD - WOOWMVYAME ~ TANVA - FDIAYES TONI  DIMIOETE AQQaT HONYNIINIVN/SHIVITA 000°0€6-592-T0T
9GL69 00°06¥% XOE9d0¥d - YIVdE/IONYNILNIYW ONI ‘J3¥OQXIN a7093Ia FONYNTINIVR/SHIVdHd 000 0€6-592-101
LLB6Y v8' L8 ad 9ETIIA N 6p¢ - TII9 ALITILN HALYM dMI SYWOHI SEILITILA 000°026-592-10T
LL869 8T L1Z'T a¥ JIFTTIK N 6b2 - TII9 ALITILN MALYM dMI SYHOHI SAILITIIN 000°026-692-10T
L1869 ¥9°GZ a¥ IOIIYED 0LZ8 - TIId ALITILN 0D X9¥ANT SHAWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-592-101
SANNO¥D 3 9NIATING 69Z 3deg
aNAd ONILVEEA0 TVHENID 10T pund
# Yoayd Junowy uoTadraosasg 8oTOAUT Iopusp 0S9Q SUTIT 9DTOAUT IsqunN 9

L/€ :ebeg

I¥d dN¥Y NIFJO HILO™
QAZITYNINOLNN ONY QIZITYNYNOL HIOE

¥202/81/60 - $Z0Z/T0/60 SAIYA INA IDIOANI
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d Id0ddd NOIINYIWISIA 19 IDIOANI

drysumol sewoyj :gd
YHOIHIY :I8sn
Wd 80:P0 ¥C0Z/81/60



09°€6T TIVERITIOA 69L Ided Io4 TeloL

59869 09°€GT SINIHS - TIVHAFITIOA ONYS STIIN ONILIINM MYNIOYS SHITAANS ONILVYHAO 000°0%L-69L-10T
TIVEATTIOA 69L 3deq

00" ¥8E TIVEIJ0S IT0AY 9. 3ded rod Teaol
FL1869 007965 P¢/82/80-v2/51/80 - TIVEIAOS SNAW SYHAL O NAAALS SHDIA¥IS QALOVIINOD 000°018-59L-10T
09869 00°82 ¥Z/82/80-%Z/G1/80 - TIVEII0S SNAW MYZOENY 1d9I90d 000°018-69L-10T
65869 00796 vZ/82/80-v2/GT/80 - TIVIIAOS SNIW MONIAYEA QYYHOIY 000°018-59L-10T1
6€869 00°96§ v2/82/80-v2/ST/80 - TIVEIJIOS SNIW NOITON YIVR SHEOIAYAS QILDOVILNOD 000°0T8-69L-T0T
£€869 00799 ¥2/82/80~%2/51/80 ~- TIVELIOS SNAW IMSMYIOW 4 HAISOr 000°0T8-59L~T0T
62869 00799 b2/82/80-¥2/ST/80 - TIVEIIOS SNIAW MITHL A9UNFH SHOTAYIAS QHALOVHINOD 000°018-69L-10T
78869 00°96§ ¥2/82/80-%2/G1/80 - TIVEIIOS SNIW ¥ATIVI WYITIIM 000 018~S9L-10T
TIVELIOS I10AY S9L 3deqg

69 vv8'T MEID0S £9L 3deag 103 Te30L
99869 257062 SAITddNS NOISSHEONOD NY€E ANOWHONAS/€NTO S.,WYS SNOISSHEDONOD-SAITAANS GLY OVL~E9L-TOT
59869 09°10¢ SIMIHS YEDD0S T1¥d AAVYD HI9-HIV STTIIN ONILLINM MYNIOVS SIMIHS-L SEITAdNS ONIIVYIALO 00€ 0bL-E9L~-T0T
59869 0€"1G¥ SIMIHS ¥IDO0S TIVd HAVYO a¥g-aNg STIIW ONILLINM MUYNIOVS SIMIHS-I SEITAANS SNIITIEL0 00€"0FL-€9L-T0T
§9869 0v 960 SI¥IHS ¥IDD0S TTIVd IST-M STIIN ONILLINY MYNIOVS SI¥IHS-I SHITAdNS ONILYEEIO0 00€ 0¥L-€9L-T0T
89869 96" bET SY¥¥d - INIVd QTdId ¥IDII0S SHYITIIM~NIMATHS SHITAANS ONITVMAJO 000°0bL-€9L~T0T
88L69 16601 /d00/XANLIL /IIGWAYHD XINNOD 9¥S/NOZYWY MNYE JLVIS SHITIANS DNILVYIdO 000°0bL-€9L~T0T
¥E000S £9L 1deg

€L°220°S SHYID0¥d WIMS 19. 3deg 103 Te30g
19869 00" €18 HLEOM - 3Fdd NOIIVOITAdY IIWMEd OILdES Hd HITYIH AINNOD MYNIDVS JONYNIALNIVH/ SIIVdTH 000 0€6-T9L-T01
L5869 007008 SM¥Vd - Q¥ XRAQIT 00F MHES XLIDS,MNYIMONIVS '€°Y FONVYNIINIVH/ S Ivadd 000°0€6~19L-10T
0€869 Sh 9z JONUNIINIVA/SHIVAEY OIAYAS LIATID 10d3A FWOH HONUNIINIVH/ SHIVATd 000" 0E6-T9L-T0T
LLLEY 00°0LS SY¥Vd - AQQIT 00F MIAS XIIDSMVIMOMIVS "€°¥ FONUYNAINIVH/SHIVaTA 0007 0€6-T9L-10T
LGL69 €€°821 SWIVd - SYIVAHAM/FONYNIAINIVA 7 # SISIMANEINZ NOSNOYIA FONYNAINIVA/ SIIVATY 000°0€6-19L-T0T
6§8L69 S6°v82'¢ SMY¥Yd -TO0d IMHIFOW - dWnd T00d SYIHLOYE 10§ SHITAANS ONIIVYII0 000°0¥L-T9L-10T
SWVY¥O0dd WIMS T9. 3dag

00°00S OMELSNOD/NOILIISINOOY ALITIOVA 96« 31deg Iog Telol
29869 00008 INED MINLYN - NOILVOITAdY LIWYHd OSAS OM DOITENd AINNOD MUNIOYS IAYESHId FAOLYN “dWI TYIIAYD SLS'VLE-9GL~TO0T
DOMISNOD/NOILISINOOY ALITIOWA 96 2adeg

S6°H00°¢C NOILVMISINIWNAY ¢G. 3deg Iod Teaog
88L69 00°6¢ /ddo/XANLIA /GTGNYHED ALNAOD OYS/NOZYWY MNVE ALYLS SANA 3 dIHSUAIWIN 000 ¥08-2GL-T0T
88L69 €€°901 /d00/AANLIL/MIIRYHD AINNOD 5VS/NOZYWY MNYE BIVLS SHEITA4NS ONIILVHIJO 000°0FL-2SL-T0T
b9L69 ov € a3av¥/ALITIEVSIA/IAIT FATT TYNOIIVN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-25L-T0T
GGL69 €1°261 WNIWEYd $20Z YIGWILIIS TYINZQ V1Tdd IONVIASNI TYINZA 00Z°9TL-2GL-T0T
¥9L69 62611 a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/IIIT FIAIT TYNOIIVYN NOSIQYW 001"9TL~2SL-T01
ZhL69 6Z°LT NOISIA/HITIVAH O QTIIHS ANTE SSOYD FNTd HIAIT/9YSIA WHFL I9OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL~-ZSL-T0T
ZhL69 16°106‘2 NOISIA/HITIVEH O QTAIHS INTI SSO¥D INTH HONYYNSNI HLTYEH 000°9TL-2GL-T0T
NOIIVIISINIWAY zSL 1ded

G9°ZE0 L ONIIHOIT I3IYLS 8Fp 3deq ro0g Te3ol
L1869 78°7ZL'Y SIHOIT IFAMIS - TIId ALITIIN 00 ADYINT SYAWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-87%-10T
L1869 €8°60€'C a¥ IH9IT QdT 6098% - TI1Id XIITIIN 02 ZA9YANT SYAWNASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-8F5-~10T
ONIZHOIT I13E¥IS 8pb 3deg

8v°98Z'¢ SHA0D NOIIONYISNOD Igpy 3deg xod Telog
88L69 26616 /da0/AANIIJ /YHIEWYHD AINNOD O¥S/NOZYWY MNYE HIVLS ONINIVYLI % NOILYDNAd™ 0007096-TZh~10T1
SEJ0D NOILDMILSNOD Igp 3Idsd
aNnNd HNILVYIAO IVdENID I0T pund
# 3osYyd Junouy uotT3dTIOsSsg 9OTOAUT IOPUBA D83 BUTT 9OTOAUT Iaquny T9

L]y :obeg

dI¥d dNV NEdO HIO™

AIZITYNYNOLNN ANY GAZITYNINOL HIOL

v20Z/81/60 - FZ0Z/10/60 SIAIYA INA ADIOANI
dIHSNMOJL SYWOHIL ¥OJ4 IMOdd¥ NOIILNGIYISIA 19 ADIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyr :4d

YHDIWTIVY :aesq

Wd 80:¥0 ¥20C/81/60



88L69 Sh OPL /dd0/XENIId /JIGWYHD AINAOD DVYS/NOZYWY MNYE JLVLIS SAITddNS ONILVYEIO 000 0bL-FLL-TOT
9LL69 00°85§ SYMYd - SQHY0Yd ATIAV O¥d EDIAJ0 SSTUIXT INIHUd SHITAdNS ONIILVIAJO 000" 0FL-¥LL-TOT
SINIAT TYIOEAS pLL 3dad

18°FIG 8 YHINID/IANIASHId FIALYN Z.iL 3dsg 103 Te3ol
G8869 00°GTIS‘TS TIONOD/LIN NIV¥E HT0d - TYINIIVW/H0gYT *0D NOILOMYISNOD HIFOoM SINIWIAOIIWI TYLIIVD SLS VL6-ZLL-T0T
£8869 00°000°ST I¥g 3 MTYM NIINID FMOIYN 0€20-FEGT-€2  DOSSY 3 FEGIM ¥ WYITIIM SINIWIAOYAWI TYLIJYD GLS VLE-TLL-TOT
vE869 00°TI€E’B VAN - YAINID FANLYN ~ SINYId SOAOIWVA ONI A¥ESYNN MONTH SINIWINOIAWI TYLIJYD SLS PLE-ZLL-TOT
19069 00°082 €2/80-%C/LC/L0 ~ TTINY LATIOL FTEVINOL ONI 1OdS~FHI-NO-FINNOL TYINEY IITIOL ITIVEY¥Od 000 0¥6-2LL-TO0T
0£869 16702 FONYNIINIVA/SUIVAEY OIANEAS ILIQTID LOdEd JWOH HONYNIAINIVH/ SHIVATY 0007 0€6-2LL-T10T
15869 00°006°T QYN ~ ¥AINID FAAIYN - IFIL WIZ FAOWIY AOIAYES ATIL SMNOW FONYNALNIVW/SYIVdTd 0007 0€6-2LL~T0T
88L69 00" 66T /dd0/RANLId /JIGWYHD ALNNOD 9YS/NOZYWY MNYE JLYLS FONYNIILNIVN/SYIVdaY 000 0£6-2LL-TOT
67169 00°009°S 2D HENLYN - S$HIDEAS FAISYANI-DNIAVIES MALINAD FANIYN YMIAdIHO FONYNIINIVI/SYIVdTd 000 0€6-2LL-TOT
TGLES 88 K0¢€ a¥ IOIIVEO 0999 - TIId ALITILA 00 ADYANI SUANNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-2LL-T0T
}S869 00" 8% VIINZD HEOLYN - SHUVANOOE Odd dDILI0 SSMMAXT ININd ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNINJ 000 T06~2LL-T0T
9LLEY 00°9¢ YAILNIO FUOLYN - ¥YANIIVO YAGWILJIS O¥d FDIAI0 SSINAXT INIUd ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIHA 000°T06-2LL~-T0T
9.LL69 00°6F YIINIO FUALYN - QUV0d AVI4SIA O¥d IDIJI0 SSHEIXT INI¥d 9NIHSITENd 3 ONIINING 000°106-2LL-TOT
88L69 66" L /dd0/XEANLId /9FIWYHD ALNNOD 9OYS/NOZYWY MNYE JIVLS SEADIA¥ES TYNOISSHAOAd 000" LT8-2LL-T0T
51869 06°Z8L ONIISYO HZNOYWH - FONVIVE SAQUYMY ANV XHAOYI ¥OTAYL $AITddNS ONILTIAIO 000 0bL-CLL-TOT
88L69 £6°69€ /dA0/AENIIA /HIEWYHD AINNOD OYS/NOZYWY MNVE FLVIS SAITddNS ONILYIEI0 000" 0bL-2LL~T0T
YAINID/INYISTId FIALYN ZLL 3ded

€€ 6F6'GT HONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVYEdO 0L, 3ds@ Iod Te30L
0Z869 007001 I-OYSFBGHZ000000IN — ASYIT/SINTE ANY'TI 00 ADYENT SHAWNSNOD  AYOMTIVE/ANYT SINIWITUOV ISVET 007 0b6-0LL-T0T
98L69 £6°2€1°T TaNd TIASHAIA/SYD ONI XEM/AYMAAFIS TEnd TESAIA 3 SYD 00T 8E€6-0LL-T0T
Z0869 90°£28°1 SMYVd - L66 FYEAQ NHOL - MIVATY INIRNAINOT AINNOD IHI ASNFAIXE TTOIHIA 000" 8€6-0LL-TOT
10869 00°0€L SYYYd - OAVMAATIIS RAFHD 0T10Z - ¥IVAEM NI ISEMHIMON FdIL NIALIOL ASNEAXT ATOIHIA 000°8€6-0LL-TO0T
88L69 66 6€T /dQ0/AANIIA /YHEWYHD AINNOD 9¥S/NOZYWY MNVE HIVILS ISNAIXA FTOIHIA 000" 8€6-0LL~TOT
89869 6" L2 SM¥¥d - INIVd QTEI4 ¥IDI0S SWYITIIM-NIMIFHS ADNYNILNIVA/ SEIvdad 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
0E8B69 bSTTILY FONYNIINIVW/SYIVATE DIAYAS LIQEYD I0d3A FWOH FONYNILNIVN/SUIVdTA 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
G0869 62°680°T FONYNAINIVIY/ SHIVdEY SHYOLS OSI AONYNILNIVH/SYIvdTd 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
T16L69 00°0LT JATY S 00L - FONIJ MNIT NIVHD TIVISNI ANYAWOD HONTJ NYAITINS FONYNILNIVH/ SIIVATT 000°0€6-0LL-10T
06L69 L9962 XIWINOLS/TI0Sd0L ONI 15300 INOLS FONYNIINIVW/SHIVATY 000°0€6-0LL~TOT
88L69 Z0'E80°T /dA0/XANLIE /YIGWYHD ALNAOD HVS/NOZYWY MNVE JILVIS HONYNIALNIVIH/ SYIVATY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
TLL6S 00°000°T SMYYd - SMOVYL NIVEIL - dOOMAVEd WIML FOIAYAS ATAL SUNOW FONYNIINIV/SHIVATd 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
G9L69 ze1ze SMYYd - 80TPET QU0 MM - TIVD ADIAMIAS  HATUNIUAS NMYT 0D OTHYH HONYNIINIVA/ SUIVdTd 000 0€6-0LL-10T
£9L69 00°G€2 T00d - MYYd DIHIAOY - HOIAYES *ONI  JIMIODWIX XAAdT HONYNILNIVA/ SHIVATS 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
LL86Y 092V a¥d IOIIVdD G£G6 - TIIE ALITIIN MALYM dMI SYWOHI SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
LL86Y 11°88¢ a¥ AQd¥T 00¢ - TIIE ALITILIN HALYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILA 000°026-0LL~T0T
LLB6Y [ARRT IVE# - ¥d SAQTIIHS 6128 - TIId ALITILIN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILN 000°026-0LL~T0T
L1869 G011 IHOIT b1 IS NODYH 6SL - TIIg ALITIIN 0D Z9YANT SHHAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
L1869 $6°00¢€ IHOIT ¥1 d¥ XQddT 00€ - TIIE XIITIIN 00 ADYANT SUAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL~T0T
L1869 1€ 9% ayd ¥IAIY S 00L - T7I9 ALITIIN 00 ADJEANA SHAWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
LT869 £8°G¥ ad ¥ITIIW § 6G6%F - TTI9 ALITIIN 00 ADYANT SUIWNSNOD SHITITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
L1869 L8°8 ayd IOIIVED S€£G6 - TIIg ALITIIN 00 ADYEANE SUAWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026~0LL-T0T
LT869 01°18 ad XQ4ddT 00€ - TII9 ALITILIN 0D ADYIANT SHIWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°0¢6-0LL-T0T
L1869 L6 6ET T00d - Q¥ XQdET 00v - TII9 ALITILIN 00 X9YEANT SUIWASNOD SHEILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
LT869 81°2¢ a¥ X441 00b - T1IIE ALITIIN 00 X99EANIT SYIWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL~T0T
T1SL69 6826 a¥ JETIIN S 609 - TII€ ALITIIN 0D XOYENZ SYIAWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
88L69 v6°9T /dQ0/XANIId /YFEWYHD ALNNOD O¥S/NOZYWY MNYE JLVLS SNOILVDINAWNOD SSTITIYIM 00T°068-0LL-T0T
18869 00°002°S IDOIAYAS FONVNIINIYW NMYT HAGWALAES ‘NOILONMLSNOD ATTIVA-IUL SEOIAYES QIAIDOVIINOD 000°0T8-0LL~TOT
GL869 06 Z8L DNILSYD IZNOME - HONVIVE SA¥YMY ANV AHAOMI MOTAVL SEIT4NS ONILVYALO 000°0FL-0LL-TO0T
88(69 tzv - 1€) /d400/AANIId /4FERYHD AINNOD OYS/NOZYWY MNYE ALYLIS SAI1TddNS ONILVIEIO0 000" 0%L-0LL-TOT
FONYNIINIYW 3 SNOTILYYHJO 0LL adeqa
ANQd ONILY¥Id0 TYENED 10T pung
# yo8yn junouy uoTadTIosSSg 90TOAUT IOPUBA 0§90 SUTIT 9DTOAUT IsqunN I9

L/ :8beg

dI¥d dNV N3O HLO™

QaZITYNINOLNN ANY QAZITYNINOL HICH
¥20Z/81/60 -~ bc0¢/10/60 SILYA INA FOIOANI

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJd I¥0ddEd NOILNEIYISIA T9 HADIOANI

drysumo], sewoyy :gd
YHOIATIVY :a9s8(
Wd 80:%0 ¥202/81/60



56 16T 'bS6 aNAd ONTLYMAIO TYYENgd 10T Pund IoJ Te3of

zz £6¢ NIVdL 9LL 3dea 04 Te3ol
25869 ZE L€ HONYNALNIVA HTOIHEA SI¥¥d OLNY YAYN AONYNAINIVH/ SUIVATd 000" 0£6-9LL-TOT
£8L69 06°5¢ SHUYE - SUIVATA/FONYNIINIVA dIN0F 3 MVME DIJIINAIOS HONYNIINIVH/ SAIvddd 000" 0€6-9LL-TOT
NIV4L 9ue 2deg

SP6ET’T dWyd A¥A GLL 3deQ I04 Te3I0L
€6L69 05" 2LL ‘92/L61/L°2T/L ~ S3AT¥L dAWYD AY¥A $Z0Z MISIA TOOHOS AFATIVA NYMS SAIML QTHIL 000°1€8-SLL-TOT
88169 0079011 /dQ0/XENLIE/AEGNYHD RINNOD DYS/NOZYHY ANYE FLYLS §414L QT 0007 TE€8-GLL-TOT
0£869 L6°6 HONYNAINIVA/SHIVAEY OIA¥IS IIQEMD LOdEA HWOH $4I1TddNS ONILVYIIO 000" 0¥L-GLL~TOT
50869 vSTLZ FONYNAINIYA/ SHIVATS STHOLS DSI SEITIANS DNILVYEI0 000°0¥L-GLL-TOT
88L69 AARXA4 /d00/RANIIA/4AGHYHD AINAOD OVS/NOZYHY MNVE ELVLS $317ddNS 9INILYIEIO 000°0VL-GLL-TOT
dWvd AYad Sue 2deg

£€9°508'T SINAAT TYIDHAS yLL 3deg 104 Telof
19L69 00°00T ST/60-7Z/61/80 ~ TLNY IITIOL ITEYINOL ONI LOdS-FHL-NO-FINNOL TYINIY IATIOL FTAVLIE0d 0007 0F6-FLL-TOT
59869 027002 SIMIHS - NJNOL TTVEdTIOId TUANNY HIS STTIIN ONILLINM MYNIDVS SUITdANS ONILIVYIIO 000 0PL-FLL-TOT
1£869 00°009 MdYd FHL NI ONINIAY - SWAISAS ONNOS SWAYHOS addr SEITddNS ONILVYEO 000°0FL-PLL-TOT
50869 86901 AONYNIINI YW/ SUIVAA SEYOLS OSL SA17ddNS ONIIVYEAO 000 0PL-VLL-TOT
SINAAT TYIOAAS pLL 3deq
aNQd ONILIVYE4O TVEENID 10T pund
# Yo3Ud junouy uoT1dTIOsSSsg 90TOAUT IOPUBA 0s®(J SUTT SOTOAUT IaqunN I9

L/9 i9beg

dIv¥d dNV N340 H1od

QAZTTYNIOOLNN ANY QUZITYNINOL HLIOH

v20Z/81/60 - FZ0Z/T0/60 SILVA INA ADIOANI
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥04 I¥Oddd NOILNEIYLISIA T9 HDIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyl :dd
YHOIYTIY :assn
Wd 80:¥0 ¥202/81/60



S6°I6T°756 $Spung 1TV 104 Te®3I0L

G6 T6T'pG6 YIEJ0 TYIANED 10T pung
:sTe30L pung

uoT3dTInsag 9DTOoAUT Iopusp DS®(Q ®UTIT SD0TOAUT IsqunN 19
JI¥d dNV¥ NHEdO HIOH
AHZTIVNEAOLNN ANY QEZITYNYNOL HIOH dTysumoy, sewoyl :dd

¥20Z/81/60 - b202/10/60 SEIVA 3Nd IDIOANI YHOITTY :JI8sn
1obeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Od I¥0dTd NOIINGIMISIA T HDIOANI Wd 80:b0 $202/8T/60

# o9yD  unouy

L/L



Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT AUGUST 2024

ROETHKE PARK:

We are preparing for our Haunted Train Ride and converting the pool building to
the Haunted House. Eurich will be working on the bandshell this week repairing
the water damaged sections.

ROBERTS PARK

Soccer is in full swing and the Farmer Market continues to draw large crowds.
Evening in the Park was a success and Ed Brosofski was our Hall of Fame winner.

COMMUNITY PARK

The DPW team has done an amazing job putting together our largest playground
piece and the new park sign should be installed in the next few days.

DAY PARK

We had some trees removed that had fallen over and damaged the fence.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
Report from Lynda Thayer

1jPage



Nature Center & Preserve

/7
NATURE CENTER AND PRESERVE REPORT September 2024

NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

Our DNR 2021 Trust Fund Grant is in motion. The originally planned gravel trails are complete.
We ended up with money in the budget to extend the trail even more, so the north end where the
erosion issues are will be the only location along the berm that is not gravel. The helical piers for
the fishing platform is in and the picnic pavilion will be finished next week when the trusses
arrive.

The interior of the nature preserve is growing. It will need to be mowed one more time before the
first frost and then we will see how next year grows!

The storage facility construction is underway.

NRDA-we were able to finalize paperwork on expenditures and cut a check to the DNR for the
funds that needed to be returned. That was quite the process.

We had a meeting with EGLE (formerly the DEQ) about permitting the bridge that we would
like to build over the breach in the berm on the western side of the preserve. There was
discussion about the various permitting options and requirements, our bridge is unique in that it
is also an observation area and it is not being built over water.

NATURE CENTER UPDATE

The nature center’s hours continue to be Tuesdays from 3-7 pm, Wednesday-Friday 12-4 pm. I
will attempt to be open the first or second Saturday of every month for more opportunities for
visitors to come in. We are also offering programs: Tuesdays from 5-7 pm is FUN (Families
United in Nature), Wednesdays from 12-2 pm for Grown up activities, and Thursdays from 1-2,
we host a pre-school activity group called Little Acoms.

I will be on vacation the week of September 20-30 and will again rely on volunteers to keep the
nature center open, but programs will not run.

Our first anniversary Saturday Family Fun Day was a success. Over 100 visitors celebrated with
us.

The display cases are reorganized and a bit more user friendly.

We will continue to offer field trips and activities to schools in our area.



